

GEHitachiUELAPEm Resource

From: Woods, Randall [randall_woods@platts.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2009 2:50 PM
To: Johnson, Timothy
Subject: Question on GLE timeline

Good afternoon Mr. Johnson,

I'm a reporter with Platts and am writing up a blurb on the Extension of Public Scoping Period for the GLE project.

I'm curious: by extending the public scoping period to August 31, how does that impact the rest of the regulatory review process?

As I understand it, as of July, the objective was to complete a technical review and publish a safety evaluation report in 18 months. Does that still stand? Does anything slip because of this delay?

Thanks in advance,

Randy Woods
Senior Editor, Nuclear Group

Platts
1200 G Street NW, Suite 1,000
Washington, DC 20005

Office phone: 202-383-2161
Mobile phone: 202-491-9201
Email: randall_woods@platts.com

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. reserves the right, subject to applicable local law, to monitor and review the content of any electronic message or information sent to or from McGraw-Hill employee e-mail addresses without informing the sender or recipient of the message.

Hearing Identifier: GEHitachiUE_LicenseApplication_Public
Email Number: 57

Mail Envelope Properties (5B9E200D74C916458D8E09D57CFFA8B30106F041)

Subject: Question on GLE timeline
Sent Date: 7/30/2009 2:50:15 PM
Received Date: 7/30/2009 2:50:19 PM
From: Woods, Randall

Created By: randall_woods@platts.com

Recipients:
"Johnson, Timothy" <Timothy.Johnson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: NJ09EXM507.mhf.mhc

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	1661	7/30/2009 2:50:19 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: